In Appreciation:

This project has been funded in part by a Department of the Interior grant administered by the Division of Historic Preservation and Archaeology, Indiana Department of Natural Resources.

Financial support for this publication was provided by the Department of Redevelopment, City of Bloomington, through funds allocated under the Community Development Block Grant Program of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.

Local matching funds and in-kind donations were provided by members and friends of Bloomington Restorations, Inc. Special thanks to:

Bloomington Restorations Inc.

A Walk Through the
Cottage Grove Historic District

Historic Tour Guide No. 6

for their generous sponsorship: the Herald-Times, Western Sun Publishing, Metropolitan Printing and Portfolio Design for graphic design and printing services; Photo Solutions and the Monroe County Historical Museum for photographic assistance; contributors Sue and Jerry Elston and Cecilia and Henry Wahi; and to the many residents of Bloomington who graciously shared their knowledge and love of the life of this historic district.

June, 1992

Bloomington, Indiana
The Angelika Apartments were the homes of four families in 1929. The two-story, stucco frame house with front porch and yard garden was the home of the Hulme family, who lived there until 1933. Delilah, the daughter of the Hulme family, was the owner of the house in 1934.

The house shown here is representative and are not intended to be an exhaustive list of historic resources in the district.

The houses shown here are representative and are not intended to be an exhaustive list of historic resources in the district.

The houses shown here are representative and are not intended to be an exhaustive list of historic resources in the district.